

Message

From: LEE John -TREASURY [/O=OH/OU=TORONTO/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=366646]
Sent: 24/02/2017 2:04:04 PM
To: PUGH Randy -REGAFFAIRS [randy.pugh@opg.com]
CC: RYFA Ken -TREASURY [ken.ryfa@opg.com]; HAHN PARKER Janet -TREASURY [j.hahnparker@opg.com]
Subject: FW: First draft of White Paper
Attachments: The Plan_Summary_Treasury Feb 24.docx

Useful background info for our 3:30 call

From: RYFA Ken -TREASURY
Sent: Friday, February 24, 2017 1:55 PM
To: GO Matthew -TREASURY; LEE John -TREASURY; LIU Sheen -TREASURY; WONG Leslie -LAWDIV
Cc: HAHN PARKER Janet -TREASURY
Subject: RE: First draft of White Paper

Updated version that inserts most of the original material into a document created by External Reporting. I won't bother with a track changes version because it is a completely different approach. You may want to print final without track changes.

From: GO Matthew -TREASURY
Sent: Friday, February 24, 2017 10:02 AM
To: RYFA Ken -TREASURY; LEE John -TREASURY; LIU Sheen -TREASURY; WONG Leslie -LAWDIV
Cc: HAHN PARKER Janet -TREASURY
Subject: RE: First draft of White Paper

Minor edits. Does not take into account anything Les has already proposed.

From: RYFA Ken -TREASURY
Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2017 7:52 PM
To: LEE John -TREASURY; LIU Sheen -TREASURY; GO Matthew -TREASURY; WONG Leslie -LAWDIV
Cc: HAHN PARKER Janet -TREASURY
Subject: First draft of White Paper

Attached is a first draft of the White Paper on the GA Deferral.

<< File: White Paper GA Deferral and Financing R0.docx >>